

Carl Huie

"Amendment"

From: vinod ramachandran
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 1:00 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: 539st04

Mr Huie,

As discussed this is for testing products to be sold in Australia.

Thx,

Vinod

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 2:05 PM
To: vinod ramachandran
Subject: RE: 539st04

Need the FCC rule part number before I can proceed.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: vinod ramachandran [mailto:vramachandran@NAVINI.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 3:00 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: 539st04

Test and evaluation of RF communication devices primarily for broadband application. I do not have the specific reference to the FCC rule.

Thx,

Vinod

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 1:47 PM
To: vinod ramachandran
Subject: RE: 539st04

what is equipment used for (under what FCC rule part will it be authorized for use?)

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: vinod ramachandran [mailto:vramachandran@NAVINI.com]

9/15/2004

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 2:30 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: 539st04

25W ERP

Thx,

Vinod

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 11:47 AM
To: vinod ramachandran
Subject: 539st04

Please provide the ERP (or antenna gain).

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***